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From: s 47 E(c)

Sent: Thu, 10 Sep 2020 16:40:08 +1000
To: s 47 E(c)

Subject: RE: 2GB FW: comment/interview

Can we us this instead pls

This is private correspondence between Australia Post and The City Of Melbourne.

From: Sl

Sent: Thursday, 10 September, 2020 4:37 PM
To
Subject: RE: 2GB FW: comment/interview

OK thank you. And then is it ok to reiterate earlier statement to answer his second question? So I'll
go back with:

For your background to reiterate why we engaged with City of Melbourne:

To our earlier point in our statement Australia Post takes its obligation to deliver mail as
addressed seriously, and given the unique nature of the circumstances — namely with site
access being denied, due to the units being under lockdown and under the control of DHHS
and City of Melbourne - met this obligation when we delivered all mail to authorised officers
at the site control centre.

Upon subsequently being made aware that the items did not reach their ultimate
destination, we raised it with the City of Melbourne and engaged with the sender in
good faith to resolve the matter.

Commonwealth laws prohibit any conduct which interferes with the mail, and make it
clear that Australia Post is obliged to complete the delivery of Australians’ mail to the
designated address.

It is not appropriate for Australia Post to release private correspondence with the City of
Melbourne.

Senior Communications Manager
Level 14, 111 Bourke St MELBOURNE VIC 3000

tlls 47 E(c)
RS 47 E(c)
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s 47 E(c)

From:EIa=(9)]

Sent: Thursday, 10 September, 2020 4:35 PM
TO_

Subject: RE: 2GB FW: comment/interview

Here you go:

It is not appropriate for Australia Post to release private correspondence with the City of
Melbourne.

s 47 E(c)
Head of External Communications

Corporate Affairs
Level 14, 111 Bourke St MELBOURNE VIC 3000

s 47 E(c)
s 47 E(c)
s 47 E(c)
From:SRI@S(S)]

Sent: Thursday, 10 September, 2020 3:16 PM
To
Subject: RE: 2GB FW: comment/interview

T
M
E

Ok I'll hold. Thank you

Senior Communications Manager
Level 14, 111 Bourke St MELBOURNE VIC 3000

T
[Y]s 47 E(c)

ER 47 E(c)

From:SKEI@=(9]

Sent: Thursday, 10 September, 2020 3:14 PM

\[%s 47 E(c)

Subject: RE: 2GB FW: comment/interview

| think we need to be careful on the correspondence piece — | will need to check this one ...

s 47 E(c)
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k
Head of External Communications
Corporate Affairs
Level 14, 111 Bourke St MELBOURNE VIC 3000

LS 47 E(c)
[Ys 47 E(c)
3s 47 E(c)

FEnEs 47 E(c)
Sent: Thursday, 10 September, 2020 3:11 PM

To:E-Y4=(9)
Subject: RE: 2GB FW: comment/interview
Greg

This is fine by me.

s 47 E(c)

National Media and Communications Manager
Corporate Affairs
VIC 3000

ylls 47 E(c)
WJs 47 E(c)
ES 47 E(c)

From:=EY@=(9)
Sent: Thursday, 10 September, 2020 2:48 PM

[0S 47 E(c) .

Subject: 2GB FW: comment/interview

Hello,
Just re the 2GB follow up query below it seems The Age has already published the
email/correspondence he asks for, however | don’t think we can publicly release it, but let me know

if you think otherwise.

Then his second question is already answered by our earlier statement, so shall we just respond with
our earlier messaging on background only with:

Hi Paul,

For your background to reiterate why we engaged with City of Melbourne:
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To our earlier point in our statement Australia Post takes its obligation to deliver mail as
addressed seriously, and given the unique nature of the circumstances — namely with site
access being denied, due to the units being under lockdown and under the control of DHHS
and City of Melbourne - met this obligation when we delivered all mail to authorised officers
at the site control centre.

Upon subsequently being made aware that the items did not reach their ultimate
destination, we raised it with the City of Melbourne and engaged with the sender in
good faith to resolve the matter.

Commonwealth laws prohibit any conduct which interferes with the mail, and make it
clear that Australia Post is obliged to complete the delivery of Australians’ mail to the
designated address.

We won'’t be releasing private correspondence between Australia Post and City of
Melbourne.

s 47 E(c) happy to change or alter if you wish.

Cheers

s 47 E(c)

Senior Communications Manager
Level 14, 111 Bourke St MELBOURNE VIC 3000

T

T —

doarec)

From: Paul Christenson [M]

Sent: Thursday, 10 September, 2020 12:28 PM
To: Aus Post Media <Media@auspost.com.au>
Subject: Re: comment/interview

Thanks. Will you be releasing the correspondence between Ms Holgate and the City Council? Why
did she write to them?

Paul

On Thu, 10 Sep 2020 at 12:19, Aus Post Media <Media@auspost.com.au> wrote:
Hi Paul,

Thank you for your email. Christine is unavailable for interview.

Please refer to the statement at this link:
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https://newsroom.auspost.com.au/article/public-statement-from-australia-post

Kind regards,

From: Paul Christenson [mailto: 4= I

Sent: Thursday, 10 September, 2020 10:44 AM
To: Aus Post Media <Media@auspost.com.au>
Subject: comment/interview

Expecting this email? If suspicious forward it to secureatpost@auspost.com.au

Good morning,
Wondering if Ms Holgate would be available for an interview to discuss this?
If not, is there a comment/statement?

Thanks.

https://www.smh.com.au/politics/federal/australia-post-pauline-hanson-and-the-locked-down-
public-housing-tower-20200909-p55u01.html

Paul Christenson

utiv ucer
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The information contained in this e-mail message and any accompanying files is or may be confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, any use, dissemination, reliance, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail or any attached files is unauthorised. This e-
mail is subject to copyright. No part of it should be reproduced, adapted or communicated without the written consent of the copyright
owner. If you have received this e-mail in error please advise the sender immediately by return e-mail or telephone and delete all
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copies. If this email is marked "confidential" or you are otherwise aware that it is to be kept confidential, you are not to disclose the
contents to a third party without the written consent of the sender. The sender does not guarantee the accuracy or completeness of any
information contained in this e-mail or attached files. Internet communications are not secure, therefore the sender does not accept
legal responsibility for the contents of this message or attached files.

Australia Post is committed to providing our customers with excellent service. If we can assist you in
any way please telephone 13 13 18 or visit our website.

The information contained in this email communication may be proprietary, confidential or legally
professionally privileged. It is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is
addressed. You should only read, disclose, re-transmit, copy, distribute, act in reliance on or
commercialise the information if you are authorised to do so. Australia Post does not represent,
warrant or guarantee that the integrity of this email communication has been maintained nor that
the communication is free of errors, virus or interference.

If you are not the addressee or intended recipient please notify us by replying direct to the sender
and then destroy any electronic or paper copy of this message. Any views expressed in this email
communication are taken to be those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifically
attributes those views to Australia Post and is authorised to do so.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

The information contained in this e-mail message and any accompanying files is or may be confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, any use, dissemination, reliance, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail or any attached files is unauthorised. This e-
mail is subject to copyright. No part of it should be reproduced, adapted or communicated without the written consent of the copyright
owner. If you have received this e-mail in error please advise the sender immediately by return e-mail or telephone and delete all
copies. If this email is marked "confidential" or you are otherwise aware that it is to be kept confidential, you are not to disclose the
contents to a third party without the written consent of the sender. The sender does not guarantee the accuracy or completeness of any
information contained in this e-mail or attached files. Internet communications are not secure, therefore the sender does not accept
legal responsibility for the contents of this message or attached files.



